31 January 2020

Mr Paul Marotta
Group Manager — Finance

Australian Energy Market Operator Ltd

GPO Box 2008
Melbourne Vic 3001

By email: Paul.Marotta@aemo.com.au

cc: Dianne.Ngquyen@aemo.com.au

Dear Paul,

-
Jemeﬁ,a

Eastern Gas Pipeline
Joint Venture

Jemena Eastern Gas Pipeline (1)
Pty Ltd

ABN 15 068 570 847

Jemena Eastern Gas Pipeline (2)
Pty Ltd

ABN 77 006 919 115

Level 16, 567 Collins Street
Melbourne, VIC 3000

PO Box 16182

Melbourne, VIC 3000

T+61 39173 7000
F +61 39173 7516

www.jemena.com.au

Short Term Trading Market (STTM) MOS Allocation Service Costs Estimate

Jemena Eastern Gas Pipeline (EGP) is a STTM pipeline operator for the NSW hub.

In accordance with rule 424 of the National Gas Rules, EGP would like to provide its
STTM MOS Allocation Service Costs forecast for the period 1 July 2020 to 30 June

2021 as outlined in the attached Schedule 1.

Regards

Andrew Zancanaro

Southern Pipelines and NGP

Commercial Manager



SCHEDULE 1

Category Revised Estimate
Legal Costs $0
Fixed cost allocations (3™ party $6,321
developer)

Labour (allocation) $8,052
Sub Total $
Interest $634
Total MOS Allocation Service $15,007
Costs (excl. GST)




